HA-1381 Before 1868

Reed House

219 E. Broadway
Bel Air

private

This house is a fine example of how 19th century houses "just
grew". Originally a one and a half story salt box, it was raised to
two full stories in the 20th century. It has acquired other additions
as well: a bay window and an enclosed side porch with sleeping porch
above. No Tonger of any particular style (if it ever was), it still
has a good deal of charm.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This two-story gable roofed cottage is numbered 219 Broadway in
the Town of Bel Air, Harford County, Maryland, but it faces Hickory.
It has recently been covered with aluminum siding. It was originally
a three-bay side hall plan with two small rooms on the north side of
the hall. When the south part of the porch was enclosed after 1929,
it became a four-bay, center-hall plan. The windows, except those in
the sleeping porch, are 6/6 double-hung sash set in molded surrounds.
The front (east) porch has a hipped roof carried on plain square posts
raised on blocks. The door, in the third bay from the north, probably
dates to early in this century. It has 15 panes of glass. The shed
in the rear has casement windows. A three-sided, hipped roof bay
window, added c. 1929, enlivens the east bay on the north elevation
and lights what was the parlor.

The first floor has four rooms and bath, two rooms (parlor and
dining room) on the north side and one (the enclosed porch) on the south.
The kitchen, bath, and part of the original dining room are in the shed
addition. The chimney projects into the dining room. The house was
heated by stoves into this chimney originally.

A closed-string, single-run staircase runs up the south side of
the hall. It has plain, square newel and balusters. The woodwork in
the house is entirely plain save for a full entablature over the entry
inside. The original doors are four panel.

Upstairs there are five bedrooms (now offices) and a bath. The
attic shows the many changes of the roof-line.
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This little house at the corner of Broadway and Hickory has had
many alterations. According to Mrs. Graybeal, the daughter of Charles
Reed, who grew up there, the house was originally a salt-box or one and
a half story cottage; from the present floor plan it probably was a
side-hall single stack. The 1878 map shows P. Boleyn as the resident.
Mrs. Boleyn was a dressmaker. The roof was raised to a full two
stories by James Trundle, who owned it in the early years of this
century. He probably added the kitchen and northwest chamber, too.
At that time the veranda ran along the front (east) and the south
side. Charles Reed, Senior, bought the property for $6000 in 1920.
He added the bay window on the north elevation, a fireplace in the
northeast chamber, probably the kitchen cabinets, and enclosed the
porch on the south side, giving it a sleeping porch on the second
story. These improvements took place during the great depression.

The lot had a tennis court to the south on the Hickory Street side;
that has been replaced by a macadam parking lot. The Graybeals
removed the fireplace in the parlor and enlarged the enclosed porch
so that its front (east) wall was level with the parlor's wall. The
present occupants have made no changes to the structural fabric.
They did side it in aluminum.

The little cottage was on a 68% acre parcel that Dr. William

Munnikhuysen bought from Ellen Davis for $2000 in 1855 (2/351).

Miss Davis had inherited it from her father, Ruben H. Davis. It

was known as "Ellen Dale", and all the lots on East Broadway were a
part of this farm. Dr. Munnikhuysen sold this acre with its buildings
to James S. Lytle for $1550 in 1868. Lytle had an oyster bar in the
east portion of the Holden Building on Courtland Street next to the
Harford Democrat office (now the B,G & E Building). In 1871 Lytle
bought Prigg's Hotel (Stagmer's) at the corner of Main and Courtland,
or at least leased it, and sold this house to Prigg (25/261) for
$2500. In August 1872, Prigg exchanged this property and another
parcel with John S. Dallam for some Main Street property (27/409).
In 1881 John Dallam sold it to Charles L. Dallam for $2250 $44/63).
Five years later it returned to the Lytles when Dallam sold it to
Mary (Maria) Lytle for $1650 (56/398). An 1893 equity case (47/46)
shows that by that time Stevenson Williams, Laura Prigg, John
McCullough, and William Doxen had some claim to the property. It

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

This property occupies parcel #565 in the Town of Bel Air.
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was forced to sale and Mrs. Lytle paid $1450 for it at the
Courthouse door (81/113). 1In 1902 she sold it to James

Trundle (104/265); he lived there until his death in the early
years of World War I. Charles Reed, Sr., bought it from the
trustee for the Trundle children in 1920 (166/444). Mr. Reed
raised his family there. At his death it passed to his daughter,
Jean Reed Graybeal. The Graybeals sold it to Ira A. De Armon, Jr.,
in 1960 (560/320). 1In 1973 the De Armons sold it to James H.
Brinegar as his State Farm Insurance office there. He rents the
upstairs offices.

The career of this little house is typical of much of
vernacular architecture. It "just grew" over the years as the
needs of the different owners changed. It is probably typical
also that it has been changed into an office building. While it
is no longer a private residence, it is in sound economic health
as it enters its second century of life.

(#8 Cont'qd)
Page 2 of 2
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TITLE:
219 BROADWAY

934/762 6 August 1973
Ira A. DeArmon, Jr., and Theodora, wife
to
James H. Brinegar and Hazel 1/2
Keith R, Proudfoot and Eleanor 1/2

560/320 26 October 1960
W. Eugene Graybeal and Jean, wife
to

Ira A, DeArmon, Jr., and Theodora,wife
Mrs. Graybeal is the daughter of Charles Reed, Sr.

166/444 20 February 1920
Harry S. Carver, trustee
to
Charles Reed
$6000
Carver was trustee in William B, Trundle
and Martha Alverta Trundle vs. William
B. Trundle et. al., 1916
James C. Trundle lived there at his death

104/265 22 May 1902
Maria R. Lytle and Robert Archer
to
James C. Trundle

81/113 15 May 1894

Stevenson A. Williams, trustee

to
Maria R. Lytle
$1450
Williams was trustee in Caroline Bowser vs.
Mary S. Lytle (equity 47/46 - 1893). 1Included
with Mary Lytle were Laura A. Prigg, John
McCullough and William Doxen. Lytle's 1886
Mortgage (56/399) of $1050.00 to Charles L.
Dallam had been assigned to Williams as
executor of William Woolsey. The others also
had some claim to the property.

56/398 13 August 1886
Charles L. Dallam
to

Mary S. Lytle
$1650
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44/63 20 July 1881
John and Amanda Dallam
to
Charles L, Dallam
$2250 2a +
27/409 26 August 1872
Allen J. Prigg and Margery, wife
to

John S. Dallam
$2500 in exchange of property
la +, 2 parcels

25/261 16 January 1871
James and Mary Lytle
to
Allen J. Prigg
$2500

21/218 7 December 1868
William T. Munnikhuysen and Elizabeth, wife
to
James S. Lytle
$1550 la+
with buildings

2/351 17 January 1853
Ellen H. Davis
to
William Munnikhuysen
$2000 68-1/2a left to her by her
father, Ruben H. Davis
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